_ 'Po'—lapu'bfob‘:‘)

MMM Aa0

; | 100188455101
[Jrckur [ war [ maw \7 (C%{QD‘O
— e e T M; (Q,\\/W

(Document Number Y ji/

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:




Malave, Erin

Page | of |

From: charles.e.hiltunen@us.pwc.com

Sent:  Monday, December 06, 2010 11:32 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Corporate Address Change

Dear State of Florida,

Please be advised that the following represents a change of address:

Document # P04000113665
FEIN: 01-0818543

Financial Management & Compliance Group, inc.
1351 Sycamore Terrace
Boca Raton, FL 33486

Contact. Charles Hiltunen
Phone: (581) 213-9474
Email: cehiltunen@gmail.com

Sincerely,

Charles E. Hiltunen

The information transmitted, including any attachments, is intended only for the person or entity

to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this

information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited, and all liability
arising therefrom is disclaimed. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete

the material from any computer. PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP is a Delaware limited liability
partnership. This communication may come from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP or one of its

subsidiaries.
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